The Minutes of the committee meeting of the Loughborough Students' Archery club, held on 26/09/08

The meeting opened at 5.11

- 1. Attendance
 - a. Present: James, Ash, Phil G, Dave, Jade, Tom G, Tom C, Alan
 - b. Apologies for Absence: Julie, Chris, Andrew
 - c. Absent:
- 2. The minutes of the last meeting were passed.
 - a. Last Meeting's Action Points:
 - b. James:
 - i. Scan in World Field Archery
 - ii. Chase up Merlin's sponsorship We have reduced shooting fees, better club discount, faces at cost value, we put their name on the score sheet.

 Tom to email the Merlin's number to the club
 - iii. Garden shed shoot dates
 - iv. Find out when lecture is
 - v. Talk to Jean archery may not be on this week
 - vi. get new compound
 - vii. Stand leg from JP
 - viii. Chase up Towers
 - ix. Chat to Chris
 - x. Organise free gym membership
 - c. Phil G
 - i. New compound
 - ii. Find out details about club card and email club
 - iii. Help tom with stand legs
 - d. Tom
- i. Metal Detector Buy asp
- ii. Fix stand legs- Tom to go to B&Q and fix stand legs
- e. Ash
- i. Look into new clothing suppliers and set up costs
- 3. Matters Arising:
- 4. Main Business
 - a. Wednesday is the have a go session, will be split into two sessions of 1 hr, starting 15min after our session does. Chris N and James will teach the new experienced archers how to coach at the beginning of the session, so everyone is coaching the same way. The second Wed after the novices join we will put sights on the bows.

- b. Chairs Challenge Shield 6th December, the actual Chairs Challenge Shield is to be awarded to an actual club member, but ex will be welcome, and an overall prize will be awarded also. Happy to invite Ex
- c. Tempest Online vote to stick with Tempest, The second half of the club kit has not arrived yet and the union did not send the Stubbs shirt back, so they are talking to tempest and asking them to send the second half or the order and a new shirt for Stubbs. Given the union our list of people who have ordered things and when they ordered them. There should be a 50% discount on the first order, a 40% discount on the first half of the second order, and we will have to wait for the second half to come to see if we get it free.
- d. Coaches additional coaches may be available on a Sunday afternoon, James is trying to get a swap with Trampoline every other week.
- e. BUSA Still has TBC, James to chase up
- f. Fresher's social JC's, then Lloyds, Revolution Vodka Bar, end in Stupid Tuesday. Everyone wear Purple.
- g. Budget James and Phil to meet AU Pres, Phil to arrange.
- h. AU meeting next Thursday, James and Ash to attend
- i. Hinkley 8 people going, bus is booked.
- j. Indoor 3D Dave to do ASAP as places are filling, to be renamed 'Jungles Flying Pig Shoot'

5. Other Business

- a. Arrows the club carbons, trade them in with Merlin's, see if we can get some faces
- b. The old Club Compound bin it!
- c. Fresher's s Bizarre Have a go at the same time, print posters and leaflets, tape session times to desk. James to ring Jade and Dave to put up flyers, Reduce leaflets in size to get 4 per page. 100 pages, on the day, meet at 9, starts at 10, James to give laptop and keyboard for the day.
- d. Outdoor Store- Confirm if we have it all year, then put all kit from cayley and union in it
- e. Drill, want a new drill for the stands, problem is tools often get pinched even if locked away, so Tom to just borrow James' Drill.
- f. Tom to keep tabs on Kit, have a sign in sign out system
- g. Put stickers on the bows, so they can all be numbered for the fresher's to remember which one they are using, and to use when signing in and out
- h. Club kit session supervisors should be in club kit, anyone taking a have a go session should be in kit, committee or experienced club, and a general encouragement to wear kit to encourage new members to buy it.
- i. Sell badges at Fresher's Bizarre, get the money from James
- j. Dave to pay £10 for kit
- k. Tom wants a spare top, also to pay £10

- l. Shooting Times:

 - i. Tues 30th cancelled ii. Wed 1st 2 have a go sessions
 - iii. Sat 4th fresher's Bizarre and Have a go iv. Sun 5th Fresher's Bizarre and Have a go

 - v. Tues 7th TBC vi. Wed 8th James vii. Sat 11th Cancelled
 - viii. Sun 12th Cancelled Hinkley Portsmouth

Proposed for 9th October 2008

Meeting Closed: 6.16

Action Points -

- ix. James:
 - 1. Print posters
 - 2. Print Flyers
 - 3. Chase up Sunday session
 - 4. Chase up coaches
 - 5. Chase up BUSA
 - 6. Attend AU meeting
- x. Tom
 - 1. Trade club carbons with Merlin's
 - 2. Bin old compound
 - 3. Sign out system for Kit
 - 4. Get Drill off James and fix stand legs
 - 5. Stickers on bows
- xi. Ash
 - 1. Chase up kit
 - 2. Chase up outdoor store
 - 3. Attend AU meeting
- xii. Jools
 - 1. Fresher's Social Chat to Ash
- xiii. Dave
 - 1. 3D shoot, experienced only
 - 2. Put up posters
- xiv. Jade
 - 1. Put up posters